
From: THPO@gratonrancheria.com
To: Cassidy DeBaker (cdebaker@garciaandassociates.com)
Subject: Kiaser Permanente, 1650 Los Gamos Medical Office, San Rafael, Marin County
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:56:00 AM
Attachments: GANDA, Kiaser Permanente, 1650 Los Gamos Medical Office, San Rafael, Marin County.pdf

Dear Kassidy DeBaker,
 
Thank you for notifying the Federated Indians of Graton Rancheria about Kiaser Permanente,
1650 Los Gamos Medical Office, San Rafael, Marin County, a project within the Tribe’s
Ancestral Territory. We appreciate being notified and will review your project within 10
business days. If you have an immediate request please contact the Tribal Heritage
Preservation Office for assistance by phone at (707) 566-2288 or by email at
thpo@gratonrancheria.com.
 
Sincerely,
Buffy McQuillen
Tribal Heritage Preservation Officer (THPO)
Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA)
Office: 707.566.2288; ext. 137
Cell: 707.318.0485
FAX: 707.566.2291
 
Antonette Tomic
THPO Administrative Assistant
Federated Indians of Graton Rancheria
6400 Redwood Drive, Suite 300
Rohnert Park, CA 94928
Office: 707.566.2288, ext. 143
Fax: 707.566.2291
atomic@gratonrancheria.com
 

P please consider our environment before printing this email.
 
Federated Indians of Graton Rancheria and Tribal TANF of Sonoma & Marin - Proprietary and Confidential
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This transmittal is a confidential communication or may otherwise be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify this office at 707-566-
2288, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments, if any.  Thank you.
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